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From: Brooks, Wendy [WEBROOKS@SOUTHERNCO.COM)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 3:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 10.1.12

Attachments: 10.1.12 GPC's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.pdf; 120002 Preliminary List of Issues for

2013.docx
A. s/Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 120002-EG
C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 5 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.

10/1/2012
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Robert L. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place
Regulatory & Pricing Manager  Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Tel 850 444 6530
Fax 850.444 6026
ALMCGEE@southemco com

GULFA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

October 1, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120002-EG

Dear Ms. Cole:
Attached is Gulf Power Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions, to be filed
in the above referenced Conservation Cost Recovery Clause docket. A copy of this

Preliminary List of Issues and Positions as prepared in Microsoft Word is included as an
attachment to Gulf’s electronic filing.

Sincerely,

VPMJM%J/.

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager

wb
Attachments

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 120002-EG
Recovery Clause ) Filed: October 1, 2012
)
GULF POWER COMPANY’S

PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Gulf Power Company, ("Gulf Power," "Gulf," or the "Company"), by and through its

undersigned attorneys, files its Preliminary List of Issues and Positions, saying:

Generic Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Issues

ISSUE 1: What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period
January 2011 through December 2011?

GULF: Over recovery of $4,404,080. (Todd)

ISSUE 2: What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the
period January 2013 through December 2013?

GULF: Recovery of $24,765,353 (excluding revenue taxes). (Todd)
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ISSUE 3: What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2013
through December 2013?

GULF: The Company's proposed conservation cost recovery factors by customer class for
the period January 2013 through December 2013 are as follows: (Todd)

CONSERVATION
RATE COST RECOVERY
CLASS FACTORS
¢/kWh
RS 0.226
RSVP, Tier 1 (2.550)
RSVP, Tier 2 (1.367)
RSVP, Tier 3 5.553
RSVP, Tier 4 49.485
GS 0.223
GSD, GSDT, GSTOU 0.219
LP, LPT 0.210
PX, PXT, RTP, SBS 0.204
OS], OS1I 0.204
OSHI 0.212
ISSUE 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors
for billing purposes?
GULEF: The new conservation cost recovery factors should be effective beginning with

the first billing cycle for January 2013 and thereafter through the last billing cycle
for December 2013. The first billing cycle may start before January 1, 2013, and
the last cycle may be read after December 31, 2013, so that each customer is
billed for twelve months regardless of when the adjustment factor became
effective. (Todd)




ISSUE 7:

GULF:

Gulf Power Company Specific Conservation Cost Recovery Issues

What are the Residential Service Variable Pricing (RSVP) rate tiers for Gulf
Power Company for the period January 2013 through December 2013?

The Company’s RSVP rate tiers for January 2013 through December 2013 are as

follows: (Todd)

RSVPECCR
Factor
Rate Tier ¢/kWh
P1 (2.550)
P2 (1.367)
P3 5.553
P4 49 485

Dated this 1st day of October, 2012.

TS

JEFFREY\A. STONE *
Florida Bar No. 0325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 0007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Energy Conservation Cost)

Recovery Clause

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 120002-EG

IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 1°' day of

October, 2012 on the following:

Ausley Law Firm
James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
ibeasiey@ ausley.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o Moyle Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
Cheryl Martin

Aleida Socarras

1641 Worthington Road

Suite 220

West Paim Beach, FL 33409-6703
cheryimartin @1fpuc.com

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinkel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32398-1400

Christensen.patty @ leg.state fl.us

Southem Alliance for Clean Energy
c/o George Cavros, Esq
120 East Oakland Park Bivd.

Suite 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
rge vros-law.com

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Randy B. Miller

Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096

BMiller @ pegphosphate.com

Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew

F. Aivin Taylor

Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW
Washington, DC 20007

jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth M. Rubin

John T. Butler

700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
ken.rubin K

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association
Bruce Kershner

231 West Bay Avenue

Longwood, FL 32750-4125

bruce @flaseia.org

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue
Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Paul.lewisir @ pgnmail.com

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.

1301 Miccosukee Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308
suzannebrownless @ comcast.net

Mike Rogers
113 East College Ave, Ste 200
Tallahassee, FL 32317

mrogers @ wilsonmgmt.com

Federal Executive Agencies
Captain Samuel Miller
USAF/AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Samuel.Miller@T Il.af mil

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth Hoffman

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
Ken Hoffman @ fpl.com

Gunster Law Firm

Beth Keating

215 South Monroe Street
Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804

bkeating@gunster.com

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Burnett

Dianne M. Triplett

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733

John.burmn nmail.com

Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

R t@tecoenergy.com

Lee Eng Tan, Esq

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Itan @ psc.state.fl.u

Fiorida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. O.Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attomeys for Guif Power Company




